10/02/2016

Fwd: FW: trial items

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
To: katie.evans@viamed.co.uk

---------- Forwarded message ------—-—

From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 10:45 AM

Subject: FW: trial items

To: logistic@humanmeduk.com

Fyi as discussed yesterday

Regards

Dan

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.
Sent: 03 February 2016 09:38

Gmail - Fwd: FW: trial items

Katie Evans <viamed.katie.evans@gmail.com>

10 February 2016 at 11:27

com]

To: 'sales@humanmeduk.com' <sales@humanmeduk.com>; 'logistics@humanmeduk.com’

<logistics@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: FW: trial items

Please see below

Ship to

4 highwayman court
Kingswood

Bristol

Bs15 4fq

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.

Sent: 02 February 2016 07:38
To: Tom Ladds' <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: trial items

Good Morning Tom,

com]

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=d12732868a&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=152caf11aeec67e9&sim|=152caf11aeec67e9
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10/02/2016 Gmail - Fwd: FW: trial items
Can you please place this order for trial stock please? Im not sure exactly who to send it to at Viamed.

57187 — 3ltr suction liners

655020-5 — Beauli cannula
1306-3000-10 — connection tubing x5
675010 — 5 — extraction cannula
Many thanks

Daniel Lear

Area Sales Manager

+44 (0)7496479083

daniel@humanmeduk.com
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Head Office: Wilhelm-Hennemann-Str. 9, D- 19061, Schwerin, Germany.
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DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the attention and use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. No copy or other intellectual rights to any material attached to this email, either inline or as an attachment are
transferred to the recipient unless explicitly stated. If you have received this email in error, please reply to inform us accordingly, prior to deleting
this message. This email and its contents remain the property of Humanmed Uk Limited.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTEING THIS EMAIL
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